
From: Hillstead, Kristen (UTC)
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: FW: [External]RE: got your message
Date: Thursday, May 13, 2021 9:24:37 AM

Please add this email to U-210151 for NWN.

Thank you!

Kristen Hillstead |  Regulatory Analyst
Utilities & Transportation Commission, Regulatory Services Division

ph: 360.664.1281 | kristen.hillstead@utc.wa.gov 
Work Hours: Mon. 7:30 AM - 4:30 PM

Tuesdays:  8:00 AM –  Noon
Wed. thru Fri. 7:30 AM - 4:30 PM

This e-mail states the informal opinions of commission staff, offered as technical assistance, and are not
intended as legal advice. We reserve the right to amend these opinions should circumstances change or
additional information be brought to our attention. Staff's opinions are not binding on the commission.

From: Kravitz, Zachary D <Zachary.Kravitz@nwnatural.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 9:01 AM
To: Hillstead, Kristen (UTC) <kristen.hillstead@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: [External]RE: got your message

External Email

Yep, 2021 was the first year this report was required. 

From: Hillstead, Kristen (UTC) <kristen.hillstead@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 8:42 AM
To: Kravitz, Zachary D <Zachary.Kravitz@nwnatural.com>
Subject: RE: [External]RE: got your message

CAUTION: This email originated outside NW Natural. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

There is another reporting requirement I may have missed mentioning, RCW 81.88.160 “Known
Leaks in Pipelines” that is an annual reporting requirement that would also apply, correct?
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 8:38 AM
To: Hillstead, Kristen (UTC) <kristen.hillstead@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: [External]RE: got your message
 

External Email

Yes, we file reports under 480-93-200. 
 

From: Hillstead, Kristen (UTC) <kristen.hillstead@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 7:58 AM
To: Kravitz, Zachary D <Zachary.Kravitz@nwnatural.com>
Subject: [External]RE: got your message
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 7:56 AM
To: Hillstead, Kristen (UTC) <kristen.hillstead@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: got your message
 

External Email

Im checking in with your pipeline safety team and will get back to you asap.
 
Zach
 
 
 
Zach Kravitz
NW Natural – Director, Rates & Regulatory Affairs
w: 503.610.7617 m: 614.312.4459 I nwnatural.com
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